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KNOLL Ellie * PUC

From: king5some@juno.com
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 4:39 PM
To: PUC PUC.FilingCenter * PUC
Subject: request to Cross Examine Christopher Lautenberger

To Whom it My Concern, As an intervenor in the PCN 5 docket, my questions in the cross examination of Mr. Colburn 
had references to Fire. Due to the length of the question/answer time restriction, and my poor judgement of the 
process, I was unable to ask the questions relating to fire. If I could ask those questions of Chris Lautenberger instead, 
during his cross examination tomorrow I would appreciate the opportunity. Respectively, /s/ Wendy King  


